



**UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION**
REGION II
245 PEACHTREE CENTER AVENUE NE, SUITE 1200
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-1257

June 23, 2011

EA-10-255

Mr. David A. Heacock
President and Chief Nuclear Officer
Virginia Electric and Power Company
Innsbrook Technical Center
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA 23060-6711

SUBJECT: REPONSE TO NRC NOTICE OF VIOLATION (NOV) EA-10-255

Dear Mr. Mr. Heacock:

Thank you for your letter dated May 2, 2011, in response to the violation identified in our letter and Notice of Violation (NOV) dated March 31, 2011. We have evaluated your response and found that it meets the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. We will examine the implementation of your corrective actions during a future inspection.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC's document system, ADAMS. ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Website at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html> (the Public Electronic Reading Room). If you have any questions about this letter, please contact me at (404) 997-4551.

Sincerely

/RA/

Gerald J. McCoy, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 5
Division of Reactor Projects

Docket Nos.: 50-280, 50-281
License Nos.: DPR-32, DPR-37

June 23, 2011

EA-10-255

Mr. David A. Heacock
President and Chief Nuclear Officer
Virginia Electric and Power Company
Innsbrook Technical Center
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA 23060-6711

SUBJECT: REPONSE TO NRC NOTICE OF VIOLATION (NOV) EA-10-255

Dear Mr. Mr. Heacock:

Thank you for your letter dated May 2, 2011, in response to the violation identified in our letter and Notice of Violation (NOV) dated March 31, 2011. We have evaluated your response and found that it meets the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. We will examine the implementation of your corrective actions during a future inspection.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC's document system, ADAMS. ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Website at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html> (the Public Electronic Reading Room). If you have any questions about this letter, please contact me at (404) 997-4551.

Sincerely

/RA/

Gerald J. McCoy, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 5
Division of Reactor Projects

Docket Nos.: 50-280, 50-281
License Nos.: DPR-32, DPR-37

X PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

☐ NON-PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

☐ SENSITIVE

X NON-SENSITIVE

ADAMS: X Yes

ACCESSION NUMBER: ML111740004

X SUNSI REVIEW COMPLETE X FORM 665 ATTACHED

OFFICE	RII:DRP	RII:DRP	RII:DRP				
SIGNATURE	SON	GMcCoy for	GJM1				
NAME	SNinh	JNadel	GMcCoy				
DATE	06/21/2011	06/22/2011	06/21/2011				
E-MAIL COPY?	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY
NOV EA-10-255.DOCX

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\DRPI\RPB5\SURRY\LETTERS\NRC ACK TO SURRY RESPONSE TO

cc w/encl:

Gerald T. Bischof
Site Vice President
Surry Power Station
Virginia Electric and Power Company
Electronic Mail Distribution

B. L. (Sonny) Stanley
Director, Nuclear Safety and Licensing
Virginia Electric and Power Company
Electronic Mail Distribution

Lillian M. Cuoco, Esq.
Senior Counsel
Dominion Resources Services, Inc.
Electronic Mail Distribution

Chris L. Funderburk
Director, Nuclear Licensing & Operations
Support
Virginia Electric and Power Company
Electronic Mail Distribution

Ginger L. Melton
Virginia Electric and Power Company
Electronic Mail Distribution

Virginia State Corporation Commission
Division of Energy Regulation
P.O. Box 1197
Richmond, VA 23209

Attorney General
Supreme Court Building
900 East Main Street
Richmond, VA 23219

Senior Resident Inspector
Surry Power Station
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
5850 Hog Island Rd
Surry, VA 23883

Michael M. Cline
Director
Virginia Department of Emergency Services
Management
Electronic Mail Distribution

Letter to David A. Heacock from Gerald J. McCoy dated June 23, 2011

SUBJECT: SURRY NUCLEAR POWER STATION RESPONSE TO NRC NOTICE OF
VIOLATION (NOV) EA-10-255

Distribution w/encl:

C. Evans, RII EICS

L. Douglas, RII EICS

OE Mail

RIDSNNRRDIRS

PUBLIC

RidsNrrPMSurry Resource